No

H.P. Forest Department

Dated

From: - R.F.O. Chaura Maidan Shimla To:- D.F.O. Shimla

U)

Subject: - C/O Ambulance road from Fire Brigade road for the building in
Daizy Bank Estate Lower Jakhu Shimla Ward No-16 KM 0/0 To
0/45.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office Endst. No. DFOU/FCA/2420 dated
5.3.2021 on the subject cited above.

The information desired as per point No. 3 is as under:

1. That the proposed site is at a distance of 2.51 Km by areal from
the Shimla Water Catchment Sanctuary and 2.34 Kms. from Eco-
sensitive zone of Shimla Water Catchment Wildlife Sanctuary.

2. That there is no scope for the construction of any Wildlife
corridor in the alignment of the proposed site.

3. That the construction of the said site shall not pose any kind of
danger to the Wildlife or its habitat of the area.

Therefore, the case is recommended from the Wildlife point of view
as it is perceived that construction of the proposed site shall have no
adverse impact on the wildlife of the area.
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